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d'une a. 1952 
Reverend carl Gerken of St. Vibiana cathedral in Los Angeles visited the 
Hospital accompanied b,y his parents and brother. 

June 10. 1952 
Father Moran celebrated High Mass in the hospital chapel on the occasion 
of the sixteenth anniversary of his ordination to the priesthood. The 
Sisters sang the Mass . 

· Father Driscoll of Arizona offered Mass also. He stayed overnight before 
continUBing his trip to Las Vegas. 

June 13 • 1962 
The Hess family trom St. Theresa 1 s Parish in Detroit visited the hospital 
while vacationing in the West. 

Sisters Jane de Chantal. Gervase. Marie Celestine. Angela ~ary and Rose 
Xavier went to St. Joseph's Convent in Las Vegas to attend the retreat. 

June 14. 1952 
The Annual Retreat opened by Father Damian. c.P. began this morning . The 
Sisters from the hospital attended the retreat. 

June 17 • 1962 
Four Jesuits and two scholastics from Europe were given hospitalit,y before 
continuing their tour through the United States. They visited Boulder Dam 
as a main point of interest on their journey. 

June 20 • 1962 
The Annual Retreat closed this evening with conference. Papal blessing and 
Benediction. 

June 21. 1952 
Sister Louis was admitted to the hospital to Dr. Damman's service. 

June 27• 1952 
In thanksgiving tor tive years of successful operation Father Moran offered 
a High Mass on the occasion of the Fifth Anniversary of the transfer of the 
Hospital from the Government of the United States to the Sisters of St. 
Dominic. 
A lawn supper was served by the hospital ai·sters for the Sisters residing 
at st. Joseph's Convent for the summer. Father Moran and Father Carmody 
were also present. 

July s. 1952 
Father G. Brenkus and Father Angelo. Precious Blood Fathers offered Mass in 
the Hospital chapel . 
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July 9, 1952 
Sister. Marie Daniel received word that her mother was critically ill. 
Sister left by plane for Florida immediately. 

July 16, 1952 
Sister Marie Daniel returned from visiting her mother. 

July 19, 1952 
Xhe first of a series of Clinical Pathological Conferences was conducted by 
Dr. Foutz, the hospital pathologist. Doctors French, Phillips, Lockitch, 
Coogan and Howells attended. A breakfast was served before the disussions 
began. 

July 19, 1952 
'lhe water softener was installed and put into operation. 

July 26, 1952 
Reverend Matthew Hanley, o.P. stopped to visit the hospital on his way to 
California. 

Julf 26, 1952 
A new operating room table and light were installed in the surgery. With this 
new equipment another Major Surgery was able to be set up . The money for this 
installation was obtained through a Drive conducted by the Young Catholic 
Club of Las Vegas. 

July 31, 1952 
The appointments for the year were received. lbe Hospital Staff was 
unchanged and was listed as followst 
Sister M. Carolyn, O.P., Superiorese 
Sister Marie Daniel, O.P. 
Sister Madonna, O.P. 
Sister M. Felicia, O.P. 
Sister Marie Angelita, O.P. 
Sister Magdalen Grace, O.P. 

The following Sisters were assigned to St. Peter's Sohool• 
Sister Jane de Chantal, O.P., Principal 
Sister M. Gervase, O. P. 
Sister Marie Celestine, O.P. 
Sister Angela Mary, O.P. 

Sister Rose Javier was assigned to All Saints Convent in Hayward, California 
and Sister Roseen was assigned to St. Brenden's in San Francisco. 

August 1, 1952 
Sister Rose xavier and Sister Roseen left for their respective missions. 

August 3, 1952 
Sister Felicia and Sister Marie Angelita left via Union Pacific for their 
home visits. 



August 4, 1962 
Father Carmody offered high Mase in honor of St. Dominic . 

Father Baldus arrived enroute to Salt Lake City. Father Moran, Father Carmody 
and Father Baldus were joined by Father Donnellan and left together for Salt 
Lake City to attend the consecration of the newly-appointed Bishop or Reno, 
Bishop Dwyer. 

August 6, 1962 
Father Moran, GJather Carmody, Father Baldus, Father Donnellan and Monsignor . 
Brenn on of Los Angeles returned to the hospital . Arter a rest and breakfast 
the.y left for their respective parishes. 

August 7, 1952 
Sister Louis was discharged from the hospital and retur.ned to st. Joseph 
Convent in Las Vegas • 

August 10, 1952 
Sister M. Christa left Henderson• 

August 12, 1962 
Sister Marie Celestine renewed her vows after Mass . Father Carmody offered 
High Mass to mark the occasion. 

August 14, 1952 
Sister Magdalen Grace and Sister Daniel Patriae made final profession. 
Father Moran offered High Mass and officiated at the ceremony. 

August 15, 1952 
A High Mass was offered in honor of the Feast of the Assumption. 

August 17,. 1952 
Sister Mo Carolyn lett for Boulder, Colorado to attend an Institute for 
Hospital Administrators which was held at the university of Colorado. 

August 19, 1962 
Sister Felicia and Sister Marie Angelita were welcomed back after having 
enja,yed their home visit. 

August 20, 1962 
Sister Jane de Chantal returned to Henderson from Adrian. to resume her 
duties as ~inoipal of St. Peter's School . 

August 21, 1962 
The hospital was the recipient of a gift o.f' an Air Look for premature babies 
which was presented by Mr. and Mrs. Ernest Cragin of Lae Vegas in memory of 
their son who was killed in the War. 1he 81,100 air lock iEJ a new development 
o£ the older type incubators . It has been highly succeosful where it has been 
used. 

August 25, 1962 
Father Moran drove Father Car.moqy, Father Donnellan, Sister Carolyn, Sister 
Jane de Chantal, Sister Marie Agnes and Sister Marie Olive to Reno to attend 
the Installation o£ Bishop Robert Dwyer. 



August 30, 1962 
A Bigh Mass was sung in honor of st. Rose of Lima. Father Do Carmody was 
celebrant. The feast was fittingly celebrated. 

September 11, 1952 
Virginia Rostine. bookkeeper, represented Sister Carolyn at the Rotary Club 
as a guest of Mr. Lea Edwards, Superintendent of the Las Vegas Hospital . 
Mr. Edwards is also President of the Rotary. 

Bishop Dwyer wrote to Sister Carolyn asking for hospitality at Rose de Lima 
Hospital for ten days. 

September 17, 1962 
The Bishop's suite was redecorated in anticipation of his visit. 

September 211 1962 
Father Carmody left for his retreat. 

September 27, 1952 
Bishop Dwyer made his first visit to Henderson. Father Moran and C~oqy 
had supper with the Bishop at the hospital. Arter supper His Excellency 
visited with the Sisters. 

September 28, 1952 
A dinner was served in honor of the Bishop and the local clergy were invited. 
Among those present were Monsignor Sibon, Monsignor Empey, Uonsignor Smith, 
Fathers Moran, Cannody, Towne, Donnellon and Father Shaughnessey from the 
Nellis Air Force Base. 

October 1, 1952 
Bishop Dwyer gave Benediction in the Hospital Chapel assisted b,y Fathers 
Moran and Carmody. 

October 3, 1952 
Bishop Dwyer offered the Community Mass. 

October 71 1962 
The Bishop left for Tonapah where he was scheduled to administer Confirmation. 

October 12, 1962 
Sister Carolynand Sister Gerve.se drove to Kingman to meet Sister Andrew and 
Sister Claire Cecile . 

October 14, 1952 
After visiting the hospital and St. Peter and st . Joseph Schools, the 
supervisors returned to Kingman accompanied b,y Sister Carolyn and Sister YArie 
Agnes. 

October 15, 1952 
Father Stopar a priest newly arrived 
to Father Moran at St. Peter Church. 
hospital, 

from Yugoslavia was appointed as assistant 
Father arrived today and had dinner at the 

An anesthesia machine was presented to the hospital by a friend of Dr. Ruben 
Lockitch who had just recently arrived from Oregon. 



October 29, 1962 
The school Sisters moved tram the Clinic building to the new house at 
79 Church St. located behind the hospital. The house is used as sleeping 
quarters. The Sisters continue to pray, eat and recreate at the Hospital. 

October 30, 1962 
The hospital Sisters moved into the dormitory /106 in the Hospital . :the 
adjoining porch was converted into a refractory and recreation room for 
both hospital &ld school Sisters . 

November 4, 1962 
A high Mass was sung b.Y the sisters for Sister Carolyn's intentione on the 
occasion of her feast day. 

November 11, 1962 
The Ve't:ji-ans of the Foreign Wars presented the hospi 'd. with a new surgical 
cart. 

November 19, 1962 
Sister Francis Xavier was admitted as a patient to Dr. Campton's Service. 

December 2, 1962 
The Sixth annual banquet for the Rose de Lima Hoe pi tal Medical Staff was 
served. Twenty-five doctors attended. Father MaaAnU'£ of St. Ann 1s Parish 
was guest and Dr. James B. French, Chief of Star£, was Master of Ceremonies. 
Father Moran was the guest . of honor. 

December 41 1952 
Sister Francis Xavier was discharged rom the hospital. Her condition was 
much improved. 

December 5, 1952 
Sister Jane de Chantal went to Los Angeles as companion to Sister Marie 
Agnes. 

December 21, 1952 
The students of St. Peter's School sang carol~;~ through the Hospital and 
entertained the patients . 

December 24, 1952 
Father Cannody cU'fered the Midnight Maa&e 
Father Moran offered two masses Christmas morning. 

December 26, 1952 
Sister Jane de Chantal and Sister Marie Celestine went to Winslow. Arizona. 

December 31, 1952 
Father Carm~ conducted a Holy Hour at Midnight. 

January 1., 1952 
The house Patron, Our Lady of the Rosary, was selected. The Sisters drew 
their intercessors for the year. 



January 6, 1953 
The regular monthly staff meeting was held. Dr. Travis Winsor a noted 
heart specalist and internest from Los Angeles gave a very interesting 
lecture. 

January 8, 1963 
Notification was received i'rom the Federal Security Agency that vre were 
violating our Deed in renting office space to doctors for private practice. 
We were informed that all rental received should be rani tted to the 
Government. A letter was sent juetii'ying our interpretation of the Deed. 
We appealed to Senator McCarron to look into the matter and ~ve it properly 
settled. 

January 22, 1953 
Sister Carolyn and Sister Jane de Chnntal went to Las Vegas to meet Mother 
Gerald and Sister Richa1·dine. They arrived in time for the OoDillUllity 
Mass • Mother held visitation w1 th the Sisters. 

January 23, 1953 
Mother Gerald visited st. Peter's School in the mo~g and continued on 
to visit St. Joseph's School in Las Vegas in the a.tternoone 

January 24, 1953 
Mother Gerald visited some ef the patients and met several of ~e doctors. 

January 25, 1953 
Father Moran drove Mother Gerald, Sister Carolyn, Sister Richardine and 
Sister Marie Angelita to Kingman and on to Winslow. 

January 27, 1953 
Sister Carolyn and Sister Marie Angelita returned to Henderson. 

Februaey 2, 1953 
Dr. Steven Stempian was the guest speaker at the regular monthly staff 
meeting. Dr. Stempian is an outstanding surgeon from the i'etrane Hospital 
in Long Beach, California. 

February 2, 1953 
Father Sohlaft'er, chaplain of St. Mary's Hospital, Milwaukee came for a 
short visit. He had recently undergone surgery and was recouperating. 

February 31 1963 
Bishop Dwyer and Father Anderson arrived in Henderson for a six week stay 
to start a campaign for funds to build a grade and high school in Las Vegas. 

Februar,y 6, 1953 
Mr. H8mms of Kankakee, Illinois presented a check to Bishop Dwyer to be 
used for the purchase of the land. 

February 7, 1953 
Mr. and Mrs. H8mmes attended the Bi.shop's Mass and were served breakfast 
with His Excellency. 
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Februa~ 15, 1963 
Father Benevenigue from Salt Lake City came to discuss the procedure used 
by Father Anderson and the Bishop during the Fund Campaign. Father stayed 
at the hoe pi tal several de.ye. 

Februar.y 15. 1953 
His Excellency gave Benediction each Wednesday and Friday evening for the 
Sisters during Lent. 

March 3, 1963 
~e medical staff at its regular monthly meeting heard a distinguished 
California pathologist, Dr. Irving Reingold in a clinic on bronchial cancer. 

March 10, 1963 
Sister Andrew and Sister Clair Cecile returned to Henderson to visit st. Peter's. 

March 11, 1953 
Sister Felicia and Sister Francis Xavier drove the supervisors to YJ.ngme.n and 
on to Winslow. 

March 15. 1953 •• 
His Eminence, Francis Cardinal Mcintyre of Los Angeles arrived in Las Vegas 
to inaugurate the Fund Drive for tHe new Catholic Schools. He was the 
principal speaker at the meeting held at the Flomingo hotel. After the meeting 
His Eminence arrived at the Hospital and dinner was served in hie honor. The 
local clergy attended. After the dinner he visited with the Sisters. 

March 22, 1963 
Bishop Dwyer left for Salt Lake City to fUlfill a speaking engaganent. He 
returned the following ~· 

March 27, 1963 
Sisters Carolyn, Felicia and Marie Angelita attended the Pontifical Mass at 
st. Joan of Aro Church in Las Vegas. lhia Mass brought the school drive to a 
close. The school Sisters also attended with their pupils. 

March 28, 1953 
Bishop Dwyer and Father Anderson left after breakfast. 

March 28, 1953 
Mr. Gifford of General Services Administration arrived from S&.n li'rancisoo to 
discuss our "violation" of the Deed. He inspected the Clinic 'WI. th Sister Carolyn. 
Father Moran arrived and a. discussion followed during whioh it became evident that 
the oopy of the Deed held by GSA was different from that on file at the Hospital. 
Mr. Gifford borrowed our oopy to have it interpreted by his legal department. 

March 31, 1953 
Miss Mary Claire Hogan. assistant director of Nurses at st. Mar.y's School o£ 
Nursing in Milwaukee. arrived for a short visit. 
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April 2, 1963 
The Sisters attended Holy Week services at st. Peter's Churoh. 

April 5, 1953 
Father Carmody celebrated a high Mass which was sung by the Sisters. 

April 5, 1953 
Sisters Frances Xavier and Madonna left for ~rd, California. 

April 7, 1953 
7he regular monthly staff meeting was held. Dr. Clarence J. Movius, chief 
of heart and blood vessel surgery at the vetrans hospital in Long Beach 
was guest speaker. 

April 7, 1953 
Mise Hogan returned ·to Milwaukee. 

April a, 1953 
A telegram was reoei ved fi"om Senator McCarron in which he advised us that 
attar a conference with the Federal Security officials our interpretation 
of the Deed was declared authentic and was filed w1 th the Federal District 
Court Clerk in Washington making it binding. It permitted our renting of 
offices without remittance to the Government. 

April 19, 1963 
Fourty Hours Devotion opened after the Community Mass. Father Kenney, 
Pastor of st. James Churah in North Las Vegas gave a conference in the evening. 

April 20, 1963 
Father Buehl, our confessor and assistant at st. Joan of Aro Church in Las 
Vegas gave a conference and Benediction. 

April 21, 1953 
Father Carmody closed Fourty Hours Devotion this evening. 

April 241 1953 
Sisters Jane de Chantal and Marie Daniel le.f't for Hayward. 

April 25, 1953 
Bishop Dwyar returned to Henderson to discuss the plans for the new schools 
with the architects. 

April 30, 1953 
Sister Theresa J oannes was admitted to the hospital under Dr. DeJIDII!Uls 1 care. 
Sister had been hospitalized at the Sanitarium in New Mexico. 

May 3, 1953 
Monsignor Sibon gave a conference at the closing of our Retreat Sunday. 

May 5, 1953 
Sisters Jane de Chantal and Marie Daniel returned to Henderson. 
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May 5, 1953 
Dr. Herbert D. Krieger, consulting pediatrician of the Children's Hosp i tal 
Los Angeles was the guest speaker at the reeular monthly medical staff 
meeting . 

May a, 1953 
Sister Francis Xavier was admitted to the hospital at'ter having had a serious 
asthmatic attack. 

May 91 1953 
The Clinic Lobb,y and Corridors were redecorated. 

May 10, 1953 
Father Carmody offered High Mass in the hospital chapel. The Sisters also 
attended the First Communion Mass at St. Peter's Church. 

May 151 1953 
Senator McCarron Stopped in to visit the Sisters. He was in the area to 
witness the testing of the new atom boom. 

May 22, 1953 
Sister Carolyn, Sister Marie Daniel, Sister Felicia and Sister Marie Angelita 
attended the high Mass offered by Father Moran and sung b,y the pupils of 
&t. Peter's for Sister Carolynts intentions.. 

May 22, 1953 
Mr. Arthur Newell, President of the Basic Management Incorporated underwent 
an amergenc,y appendectomr. 

May 23, 1953 
Dr. James B. FrenCh, chief of Staff, was elected Mayor of the newly incorporated 
city of Henderson. 

May 27, 1953 
Father Joseph Don11ellon of Boulder City and Fa +..her G. Fanning of Las Vegas 
attended a Farwell Dinner given in honor of Father Moran who is leaving for 
a short visit in Ireland. 

May 29, 1953 
Sister Francis Xavier was discharged fran the Hospital. Her condition was · 
somewhat improved. 

May 31, 1953 
Father Moran visited with the Sisters and ~id them farwell before leaving 
for Ireland. 

June 2, 1953 
The annual dinner meeting for the members of the active medical staff 
was attended by Dr. French, Dr. Starzynski, Dr. Phillips, Dr. Coogan, Dr. 
Demman, Dr. Foutz, Dr. Lockwood and Dr. Howells. After the dinner the 
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election took place. Dr. Loren Phillips was chosen Chief of Staff, Dr. 
J. Coogan was electad Secretary for the coming year. Dr. Howell and 
Dr. Starzynsld. were appoi ted to the Executive Commi tteeJ Dr. Damman, 
Library Committee, and Dr. Miners, Record Committee. Dr. French, out­
going Chief of Staff, thanked the doctors for their cooperation and con• 
gratulated the Sisters on the work acoomplished in the Hospital. 

June 13, 1951 
Father Carmody o£fered High Mass in honor of the Sacred Heart . 

Four subdeacons from the Seminary in Canada were given hospitality for the 
night. 

His Excellency, Bishop Dwyer arrived to attend the Convention of Catholic 
Women. 

June 14, 1953 
The following Sisters went to st. Joseph Convent in Las Vegas for retreatt 
Sister Rose Xavier, Sister Roseen, Sister Jane de Chantal, Sister Gervase, 
Sister Marie Celestine, Sister Angela Mary. 

Father Richard Hodge, O.F.M. arrived from Oregon to conduct the retreat 
for the Sisters at Las Vegas. 

Retreat opened at 8a00 P.M. 

June 151 1963 
Father Hodge, o.F.M. , had dinner at the hospital with the Bishop~~er 
Carmody and Father Stopar. 

June 16, 1953 
Sister Celenia, a social worker tram Los Angeles and a lay companion 
stayed at the Hospital during the Convention. Sister Celinia was invited 
as guest speaker. 

June 18, 1963 
His Excellency, Bishop Dwyer, lett for Denver. He plans on returning to 
Henderson sometime next month. 

JUne 22, 1953 
A High Mass was offered by Father Carmody and sung by the Sisters for 
Mother Gerald's intevtions. 

June 2 7, 1953 
A High Mass of thanksgiving was sung by Father Carmody on the occasion of 
the Sixth Anniversary of the transfer of the Hospital. 
A lawn supper was served for all the Dominican Sisters from Las Vegas. 
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